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June 21, 2005

RE: Cisco Systems, Inc.
FCC ID: LDKXSCLCR14

1) We have submitted the labeling example to the FCC for final comment. We will let you know
the outcome of this correspondence.

Response: Understood.

2) You state that you used a different power measurement technique. If RMS equivalent
measurements are not possible please specify how your method is equivalent. A presentation
of oscilloscope plots showing the EUT fundamental and the reference levels measured and
used would be helpful to show RMS equivalence.

Response: No other method was used other then the procedural methods stated in the
UNII Procedure (DA-02-2138). This method is used if the transmitter cannot be set to 100%
duty cycle, which was the case for the 4.9Ghz Mini PCI card.

Met hod #3

[1Set span to enconpass the entire emi ssion bandw dth (EBW of
t he signal.

[1Set sweep trigger to “free run”.
(0Set RBW= 1 Miz. Set VBWel/T
OOUse |inear display node.

[DUse sanple detector node if bin width (i.e., span/nunber of points in
spectrum) < 0.5 RBW O herw se use peak detector node.

[0Set max hol d.
DAl ow nmax hold to run for 60 seconds.

Bel ow i s an explanation for the use of the Sanple detector to simulate
RVS det ecti on.

Using Power Measurement Functions

RMS Detoction

For most power measuremsnts, it is desireable to respond o signals in
an RMS fasion. This means thar the powar messared I1s acourataly
reported . whsthar the signal contains tones. nolse, or other signals. IF
the spectrum analyzer s not configured for RMS dotection (o lse known
s power detection), CW.ltke signals (rones) will be messured comectly,
bt rodss- 1 ke signals (ineluding mose digieally-modilared = gnals) will
not be cormctly measured.

Tha power measuramant functons compute the RMS of all the
applicable measuramant cells (display budkees). [F the data in thoese
calls = unblased, RMS detestion oocurs. To ke p the data unbiased
recpires

= The detection mode muer be SAMPLE. Cthar modes, such ==
POSitive PEAK, are blased diffsrently for noise-1ike signals than for
CW-lika signals.

* The video bandwidih (VEW) should be ot lease 10 dmes the
resolution bandwidih (REW). IT 1t i= not, video flering of a
noise-like signal on a logari thmie (dE) display scale biases the
messIrament.
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3) The software (manual page 4-10) appears to show you can configure to non-supported
channels. Please explain. The concern is that the device meets the channels specified in
90.1213 only.

Response: The manual has been was revised to state the supported channels. If the non-
supported channels are entered into the command line it will return an error stating that
no such command exist.

Regards,

j«w‘?ﬂm

Juan Martinez
Senior EMC Engineer
JM/dmg



